
Registered Nurse

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Professional and compassionate multi-lingual Registered Nurse (RN) seeking to leverage over 10 years of experience in multiple nursing fields to manage and provide nursing care solutions as outlined in the patient's care plan. Effective and efficient in responding to critical and emergency situations to provide the highest level of patient care possible.

EDUCATION

George Washington University

DNP-PMHNP -completed 24 credits

2020-2024

Southern New Hampshire University

Bachelor of Science in Nursing, Summa Cum Laude – GPA 4.0

2016 – 2017

Anne Arundel Community College

Associate of Science in Nursing Transfer, Summa Cum Laude – GPA 4.0

Associate of Arts in Therapeutic Massage, Summa Cum Laude – GPA 4.0

2011 – 2017

Guangxi Medical University – Nanning, Guangxi, China

Associate of Science Registered Nurse

2005 – 2007

Nursing School of Guangxi Medical University – Nanning, Guangxi, China 2002 – 2005

Diploma in Nursing

WORK EXPERIENCE

Anne Arundel County Department of Health

2020-Present

Behavioral Health: Maryland Mobile Wellness

Nurse Coordinator

- ▶ Provides services for patients who have Substance Used Disorders.
- ▶ Obtains patient health history and perform nursing assessment.
- ▶ Conducts mental health screenings and provide emotional support services.
- ▶ Assists physicians in developing treatment plans and create and review care plans.
- ▶ Educates patient and family the dangers of substance abuse and provide resources and information about the various treatments.
- ▶ Links patients to transition to MAT continuing care provider in community.

Anne Arundel Community College

2020-2021

- ▶ Plans student assignment and meet with seven students on the weekend at Anne Arundel Medical Center MedSurg unit to review the clinical experiences.

- ▶ Identifies students' strengths and weaknesses, and provide reflection, guide students in developing their plan for success.
- ▶ Completes students' final evaluation, and report to course coordinator.

Supervisor, CommuniCare

2017 - 2020

- ▶ Manages and directs nursing team functions and activities in accordance with established policies and procedures.
- ▶ Participates in the development of a written care plan and assessment for 30 - 50 residents, and periodically reviews and revises as appropriate.
- ▶ Maintains up-to-date resident documentation, records, charts, and treatment plans to ensure excellent care and service to each resident.
- ▶ Provides quality care to all residents in a compassionate, holistic manner to include wound care.
- ▶ Maintains up-to-date knowledge of nursing operations and financial aspects and provides accurate documentation of all services to reflect current reimbursement rates from all sources.

Registered Nurse

WORK EXPERIENCE - CONTINUED

Registered Nurse, First Affiliated Hospital of Guangxi Medical University 2007 - 2009

- ▶ Performs work in the Neurology and Neurosurgery Unit.
- ▶ Responsible for the direct care and management of 6-8 patients in a 60+ bed patient unit.
- ▶ Successfully completed nurse residency program within assigned time.

CERTIFICATIONS

- ▶ Maryland Board of Nursing - Registered Nurse - License # R225520 - Active
- ▶ The American Heart Association - CPR, BLS for Healthcare Provider - Active

SKILLS

- ▶ Strong management, communication, and analytical skills
- ▶ Excellent time management skills
- ▶ Natural leadership ability and professional, courteous interpersonal skills
- ▶ Proficiency with Microsoft Office Suite to include Word & PowerPoint

LANGUAGE SKILLS

- ▶ Fluent in English, Mandarin, Cantonese, and Hakka